

Dr. Patrick Cassitti studied prehistory, early history and ancient history in Bologna, Kiel and Innsbruck. In 2004 he completed a diploma thesis on the archaeological excavations in Heinfels Castle in East Tyrol. He then worked as an excavation technician for private excavation companies, and since 2007 he has been a research assistant at the construction hut of the UNESCO World Heritage Site of the St. Johann Monastery in Müstair.

In 2010 he received his doctorate from the University of Innsbruck with a thesis on the non-ferrous metal, bone and antler finds from Müstair Abbey. Since 2009 he has received recurring external lectureships at the Institute for Archaeology at the University of Innsbruck. His focus is on research into medieval and modern handicrafts.

Since 2011 Research Associate / Academic Council a.

Currently at the Chair for Archaeology of the Middle Ages and Modern Times at the University of Bamberg.

Currently scientific director of the Pro Kloster St. Johann Foundation, Müstair, Switzerland.

Education: Studies of Ancient History and Prehistory in Bologna, Innsbruck, Kiel

Degrees:

2005 Mag. phil. in Pre- and Protohistory and Medieval- and Postmedieval Archaeology, University of Innsbruck

2010 Dr. phil. in Pre- and Protohistory and Medieval- and Postmedieval Archaeology, University of Innsbruck

Work and teaching experience:

2000-2003 Member of staff, Stadtarchäologie Hall in Tirol, Austria

2005-2007 Member of staff, Rizzi SAS, Brixen, South Tyrol, Italy

2007-2010 Member of academic staff, archaeological office of the UNESCO-world heritage site Convent of St. John in Müstair, Switzerland. Research area: medieval and post-medieval archaeological finds, their typology and production technology

2008-2011 Lecturer on medieval and post-medieval archaeology at the Institute of Archaeologies, University of Innsbruck

From 2011 Research fellow at the Chair of Medieval and Post-Medieval Archaeology at the University of Bamberg